
   HAYWOOD COUNTY 

    BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 

                             AGENDA REQUEST 

 
Must be presented to the County Manager’s Office 

NO LATER THAN 5 P.M. FRIDAY THE WEEK BEFORE THE MEETING 
 

 
DATE OF REQUEST:  5-21-13 
 
 
FROM:   Kris Boyd 
 
 
MEETING DATE REQUESTED:  6-3-13 
           Regular meetings: First (1

st
) Monday of the month at 9:00 am 

       Third (3
rd

) Monday of the month at 5:30 pm 
 
SUBJECT: Telecommunications Tower Variance Request 
 
REQUEST: Call to public hearing on July 15th for consideration of application 
 
Hold public hearing as required by ordinance prior to consideration of approval by BOCC 

BACKGROUND: 

Haywood County Wireless Telecommunications Ordinance requires a public hearing for variance 

applications for telecommunications towers.  In March 2000, the BOCC granted a variance for a tower to 

be constructed on Chambers Mountain.  The tower has reached structural capacity so the owner (SBA, 

Inc.) is requesting another variance to add guy wires to the tower for structural support.  The application 

must be presented at a public hearing prior to consideration by the BOCC. 

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 

After public hearing, BOCC will consider approval/denial of the variance request for telecommunications 

tower.  IF approved staff will issue permit and monitor construction. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 

Not Applicable 

 

SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS:    YES _____         NO _XX_     HOW MANY? _____ 

LIST:  Summary of application and map attached. 

 

If yes, one ORIGINAL ATTACHMENT, and 14 copies, copied front and back side of 
pages, stapled and three-hole punched must accompany the agenda request 
 
PowerPoint Presentation:   YES _______     NO _XX_______ 

 

 

PERSON MAKING PRESENTATION AT MEETING: _Kris Boyd_________________________ 

      TITLE:  Planning Director 

       PHONE NUMBER: 452-6632 



      E-MAIL:  kboyd@haywoodnc.net 

 

THIS SECTION FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 

 

Received (Date/Time):       
 

County Manager / Clerk to the Board Comments:        

             

             

             

              

 

 

 

 

 

In an effort to save paper, attachments should be copied on both front and back sides. 


